

# Justin Griffith

Senior Software Engineer, Architect, and Team Lead with emphasis on product development from inception to launch -- and beyond. Extensive experience with web-based technologies like OO PHP, JavaScript, and Responsive Design. Enjoy delivering high code quality and good code coverage.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Draft, Austin, TX** — *Solution Architect*

FEB 2016 – PRESENT

Draft is focused on investment portfolio analysis at scale. Serving as architect and primary developer for our SAAS offerings with a focus on Big Data. Technology stack consists of AWS Redshift, Postgres, Node.js, Sails, AngularJS, and Materialize.

### **Organic Ads, Austin, TX** — *Technical Lead*

JUL 2015 – JAN 2016

Organic Ads is focused on marketing automation and lead generation software. Served as architect and primary developer for their SAAS offerings. Technology stack consisted of AWS, Laravel, Lumen, Symfony2, AngularJS, and Materialize.

### **Whole Foods, Austin, TX** — *API Developer*

JUN 2015 - JUL 2015

Whole Foods is an American supermarket chain specializing in organic food items. Worked as a backend developer on the API powering their services and products, e.g., their mobile apps. Technologies used were Symfony2, MongoDB, and Node.js.

### **CreditCards.com, Austin, TX** — *Software Engineer*

APR 2014 - JUN 2015

CreditCards.com helps people find a card which is right for them by aggregating card options. Projects included work on many in-house reporting tools for decision makers, responsive revamp of the main site, new transactional system, and introduced a custom health check/system status page for applications. Technology stack consisted of Laravel, AngularJS, MongoDB, and Elasticsearch while using Jira for project management.

### **Devspiration, Austin, TX** — *Founder/ Tech Lead*

APR 2012 - MAR 2014

Devspiration was a software development shop specializing in infrastructure and mobile app development. Acted as architect and new product engineer. Privileged to work on a Business Intelligence System and Crowd Sourcing platform. Technologies included iOS Objective-C, Java for Android, Symfony2, AWS, MYSQL, Elasticsearch, and API integrations such as Facebook, Twitter, and Google Maps/Places.

### **nFusion, Austin, TX** — *Interactive Developer*

JUN 2011 - APR 2012

nFusion is a digital ad agency. Worked on a myriad of projects and technologies. Primarily a Drupal shop however shifted between ASP.NET, Drupal, WordPress, and jQuery.

Austin, Texas  
+1 (512) 571-9424

[justin.dean.griffith@gmail.com](mailto:justin.dean.griffith@gmail.com)

<https://github.com/jdgriffith>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/jdgriffith>

## LANGUAGES

Proficient in: PHP, Javascript ES6, Objective C, HTML5, CSS, jQuery, AngularJS

Familiar with: Ruby on Rails, Perl, Shell, Bash, .NET, XML, UML, Apache Solr, Elasticsearch, Bootstrap, Java, NPM, Gulp, Material, Bower

## FRAMEWORKS

Symfony2, Laravel5, Express

## DATABASE

MYSQL, MongoDB

## SERVERS

Apache, Nginx, Node.js

## IDE

PhpStorm, Xcode

## VERSION CONTROL

Git, Mercurial, Subversion

## CLOUD

AWS, RackSpace, Digital Ocean

## PLANNING

Jira, Visual Paradigm, ZenHub, Gliffy, LucidChart

## PROCESSES

## **New Era Publishing, Austin, TX — *Web Developer***

JUN 2010 - JUNE 2011

New Era is an ecommerce fine art company w/ capabilities to manufacture at scale. Worked as a full-stack developer. Engineered the primary code base to be more OOP in nature and implemented new features from UI to backend. Technologies used were legacy PHP, Drupal, jQuery, and MYSQL.

## **Lamar University, Beaumont, TX — *Team Lead of Web Development – Enterprise Applications***

NOV 2009 - MAY 2010

Lamar is a state funded Higher Ed institution. Mentored and managed front-end developers on my team. Engineered a new university portal w/ SSO. Technologies ranged from ASP.NET, PHP, MYSQL, Active Directory, and Cobol.

## **Lamar University, Beaumont, TX — *Programmer Analyst – Enterprise Applications***

NOV 2007 - NOV 2009

Worked primarily as a web developer supporting sites across the entire campus and different departments. Acted as lead on an email migration project and was the primary administrator of the Reddot CMS for the university's main site. Technologies included ASP.NET, PHP, Drupal, MYSQL, jQuery, and PERL.

## **Lamar University, Beaumont, TX — *Instructional Support Specialist - Academic Computing***

JUN 2007 - NOV 2007

Acted as associate web developer in this role. Implemented several single-sign on features to Luminis, a university portal system and assisted faculty with technical website issues. Technologies included HTML, CSS, and javascript.

Agile software development methodology, Build processes, Graceful Deployments

## **EDUCATION**

**Lamar University**  
Beaumont, TX  
Computer Science Candidate

**Jackson College of Ministries**  
Jackson, MS  
B.A. Theology

## **GITHUB PROJECTS**

**Imagine Bundle**  
jdgriffith/ImagineBundle  
Scaffolds unit tests for existing code

**API Platform**  
jdgriffith/doctrine-rest  
Creates a fully functioning RESTful API for an existing normalized database